

Anthony Serafini

From: Nnake Nweke
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: FW: Confidential STA Application

Tony,

See, below.

Nnake

Nnake Nweke, Ph.D. (Engr.), Esq.
Branch Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
(202) 418-0758 (office)
(202) 207-5816 (mobile)

From: Browne, Maria [mailto:MariaBrowne@dwt.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Nnake Nweke <Nnake.Nweke@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: Confidential STA Application

Nnake,

Please remove the confidentiality request.

Kind regards,

Maria Browne

Maria Browne | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 800 | Washington, DC 20006-3401
Tel: (202) 973-4281 | Fax: (202) 973-4481
Email: mariabrowne@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | **Washington, D.C.**

From: Nnake Nweke [mailto:Nnake.Nweke@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:54 AM
To: Browne, Maria
Subject: RE: Confidential STA Application

Hi Maria,

I see that you are seeking confidential treatment of your testing location, power, frequency, and emissions. We actually do not grant confidentiality for these parameters; they have to be made publicly available. Experimental license

applications are granted on a secondary non-interference basis and interested parties should, at a minimum, know these parameters to enable them determine potential harmful interference to allocated services.

Please let me know if you want us to proceed with removing the confidentiality and processing your STA. If you want to discuss let me know.

Best,
Nnake

Nnake Nweke, Ph.D. (Engr.), Esq.
Branch Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
(202) 418-0758 (office)
(202) 207-5816 (mobile)

From: Browne, Maria [<mailto:MariaBrowne@dwt.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Nnake Nweke <Nnake.Nweke@fcc.gov>

Subject: Confidential STA Application

Nake,

Attached please find a courtesy copy of an application seeking a Special Temporary Authority filed today on behalf of NIITEK, Inc. for its latest generation ground penetrating radar known as the DXD model. Please also note that we have requested that certain details of the application remain confidential. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or if there is any additional information we can provide to help expedite review.

Kind regards,

Maria Browne

Maria Browne | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 800 | Washington, DC 20006-3401
Tel: (202) 973-4281 | Fax: (202) 973-4481
Email: mariabrowne@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | **Washington, D.C.**